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Dr. Jason VanMetre, Superintendent

TO: Employee Benefits Committee Members
FROM: Jay Bergeron, Risk Manager

DATE: February 18, 2025

RE: Employee Benefits Annual Committee Meeting

Mr. Billy Breaux has called an Employee Benefits Committee Meeting for Tuesday,

February 18, 2025, at 5:00 p.m. in the CPSB Board Room at 3310 Broad Street, L.ake Charles,
Louisiana. Please note this date changed from Mid-Year meeting decision from February 25,
2025, to February 18, 2025, due to scheduling conflicts.

AGENDA
. Blue Cross Blue Shield of Louisiana group health insurance annual renewal
II.  Trustmark Basic/Optional & Voluntary life insurance annual renewal
IB/sv
cc: Superintendent

CPSB Members
Administrative Staff
Legal Counsel
Internal Auditor
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Employee Benefits Committee:

Vanessa Deville
Beth Eason

Troy Fontenot
Wayne Foster
Suzanne Heath
Mike Hill

Hollie Howard
Renee Overby-Rule
Loree Smith

Ava Sullivan

Other Board Members:

Billy Breaux, Chairman
Glenda Gay, Vice Chairman
Phyllis Ayo

Shawn Baumgarten

Damon Hardesty

Tony O’Banion

Patrick Pichon
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